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CHARLOTTE.
NEIGHBORHOOD & BUSINESS
SERVICES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael Cataldo, Planning
FROM: Zelleka Biermann, Housing Services Supervisor
DATE: November 23, 2009
RE: December 2009 — Rezoning Petition

Petition #: 2009-084

Date Filed: 9-28-09

Property Owner: Cent Dev North Lake, LLC

Owner’s Address: 16930 W. Catawba Ave., Suite 206, Cornelius, NC 28031
Tax Parcel Number(s): 025-092-35

Location of Property: 7230 Smith Corners Blvd.

Neighborhood & Business Services Housing Locational Policy Review: No Comment
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CHARLOTTE.
NEIGHBORHOOD & BUSINESS
SERVICES
MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael Cataldo, Planning
FROM: Zelleka Biermann, Housing Services Supervisor
DATE: October 15, 2009
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



